Page 1 of 2

: - Fwd: RE: Historic and Cultural Resources/ Species info
@Christensen/Irigaray

From: Ron Linton
To: Betty Garrett
Date: 01/28/2008 9:48:42 AM

Subject: Fwd: RE: Historic and Cultural Resources/ Species info @Christensen/Irigaray
CC: Johari Moore

Betty:
Please docket, COGEMA. Public.
Ron

>>> "Tom Hardgrove" <thardgrove@cogema-mining.com> 01/25/2008 11:36 AM >>>
Ron:

1. Re. historic/cultural sites on the mine property, there has been no
change in sites status since the 1998 license renewal. Site 48CA533, which -
used to be specifically referenced in condition 9.9 of the license, has been
surrounded for a number of years by an exclusion fence to assure no
activity/disturbance within the bounds of that site. Future isl development
plans in the general area will not affect that site.

2. 1 spoke with our wildlife consultant, Thunderbird-Jones & Stokes,
Gillette, WY, re. any changes in T/E species in the area. The previous
conclusion that there are none is still valid. At my request they are
preparing a brief update report on this topic. The report should be
available by early Feb. I will forward a copy to you right after I receive
it.

Tom

----- Original Message----- , .

From: Ron Linton [mailto:RCL1@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 1:26 PM

To: Tom Hardgrove

Subject: Historic and Cultural Resources/ Species info @Christensen/Irigaray

Tom :

1. Does COGEMA know of any additional historiC or cultural properties at
Christensen/Irigaray outside of those already evaluated in the 1998 license
renewal.

2. Does COGEMA have any recent wildlife or vegetative surveys or

information pertaining to the following for Christensen/Irigaray? These are

the ENDANGERED, THREATENED, PROPOSED AND CANDIDATE SPECIES listed by the
U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE, ECOLOGICAL SERVICES, WYOMING FIELD
OFFICE as of November 2007 for Johnson and Campbell Counties, WY. This

list can be found at:

http://www.fws.gov/mountain%2Dprairie/endspp/name_county search.htm and
searching under "by county within".
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Black-footed Ferret Mustela nigripes E
Ute Ladies'-tresses Spiranthes diluvialis - T
Canada Lynx Lynx canadensis T

We may have additional questions, but this will assist with our initial

. consultations.

Ron
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